
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda, Supplementary 

Tuesday, January 16, 2018, 7.00p
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Community Meeting Room

502 State St, Hood River
Jean Sheppard President

Notes prepared by Library Director Rachael Fox

I. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) Sheppard

II. Actual or potential conflicts of interest Sheppard

III. Consent agenda (ACTION) Sheppard

i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting
ii. Invoice Pauly, Rogers and Co. P.C.

IV. Audit presentation Kamp 

V. Open forum for the general public Sheppard

VI. Staff Presentation Yeli Boots, Bilingual Outreach Specialist Boots

VII. Reports 

i. Friends update
ii. Foundation update Fox

iii. December financial statements Fox

iv. Director's report Fox

VIII.Previous business
i. Hood River County Reads update Sheppard

IX.  New business
i. Special Districts Ethics training video          Sheppard

ii. Approval of recurring payments for 2017-18 (ACTION)    Sheppard

iii. Odell library services discussion Sheppard

iv. Risk Management Visit discussion Fox

X. Agenda items for next meeting                                                                             Sheppard

XI. Adjournment                Sheppard
_______________

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive 
Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled for the current 
meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations
ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the Jeanne Marie 
Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign language 
interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is given.

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16] 1



Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda, Supplementary 

Tuesday, January 16, 2018, 7.00p
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Community Meeting Room

502 State St, Hood River
Jean Sheppard President

Notes prepared by Library Director Rachael Fox

I. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) Sheppard

II. Actual or potential conflicts of interest Sheppard

III. Consent agenda (ACTION) Sheppard

i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting
Attachments: III.i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting 

ii. Invoice Pauly, Rogers and Co. P.C.
Attachments: III.ii. Invoice Pauly, Rogers and Co. P.C. for audit year 2016-17

IV. Audit presentation Kamp 
Attachments: 

• IV.a. Audit 2016-17 – Communication to the governing body
• IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report

Tara Kamp of Pauly Rogers and Co., PC, will present the District's 2016-17 fiscal year
audit via conference call. The audit documents are attached (the letter to the governing body and
the financial report). There are also bound copies for District Board members available at the 
front desk of the library. The letter to the governing body is an overview of the findings of the 
audit, while the financial report is the detailed findings and numbers themselves. Please bring 
any questions you have to the meeting.

V. Open forum for the general public Sheppard

VI. Staff Presentation Yeli Boots, Bilingual Outreach Specialist Boots
Attachment: VI.i. Odell Strategic Plan
Boots worked with Megan Winn to create a Strategic Plan for Odell. Winn also works as a 
Community and Youth Engagement Consultant for the Klickitat County Health Department. Boots
will discuss the plan in detail at the meeting. 

VII. Reports 

i. Friends update Fox

• Co-President Suzanne Giovanni has resigned from her position with the Friends of the Library. 
Giovanni shared the position with Nadine Klebba. The Friends are seeking a new co-president 
to hold the position during the summer months, while Klebba is gone. 

• The Friends approved new Mission and Organization Statements.
◦ The Friends’ mission is to serve the library through volunteer efforts, materials and 

supporting the programs with funding.
◦ The Friends of the Hood River Library, under the direction of the library, is a volunteer 

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16], supplementary info 2



organization that supports the library services. The Friends also provides funds and 
materials for children, teens, and adult programs.

• The Friends also changed their By-Laws to approve their annual budget at their September 
meeting, instead of the June meeting. 

• The annual Friends of the Library book sale will be held Thursday, May 31 through Saturday, 
June 2. 

ii. Foundation update Fox

• The Library Foundation received $38,428.37 over the last two months. Of that $17,001.07 was 
from the Elizabeth Barker bequest, $6,825 was earmarked for the Yasui garden. 

• Their end of year letter has generated $13,602 so far which is about $2,000 more than at the 
same time last year. 

• The Yasui Garden campaign has raised over $13,500. The funds will cover the design, 
installation, railing for steps leading to garden, and yearly maintenance costs for the Garden. 
The Hood River County Library building and property are on the National Register of Historic 
Places. I’m working on an application with the Oregon State Historic Preservation Office to 
approve the railing on the steps leading to the garden. We aim to complete the installation of 
the garden by mid-March.

• A former Hood River Valley resident, Elizabeth Kate (Katie) Barker passed away last year. 
Barker left the Foundation $17,001.07. Barker was a teacher and lover of books. She believed 
strongly in the important role of libraries play in the life of a community. She loved the important
role the Hood River Library plays in the Gorge community, especially for children. She took her
children and grand children to libraries throughout their lives. During her lifetime Barker lived in
briefly in Cascade Locks and she owned an orchard in Parkdale. The Hood River Valley was 
near and dear to her heart. Library Foundation President Jen Bayer has spoken to the family 
and thinks they would be excited to support library services in Odell. 

• The new Executive Director Jill Burnette from The Gorge Community Foundation gave a short 
presentation at the January Foundation meeting. She gave a history of the foundation and an 
update regarding the two funds with The Gorge Community Foundation, which benefit the 
library.
• Hood River Library Foundation Endowment fund – currently over $100,000 in the fund.
• Pat Hazelhurst Endowment Fund – currently has $123,000 in the fund.

• The Library Foundation voted to not be the fiscal agent for the Dolly Parton Imagination 
Library project. All the members stated they wanted to focus their attention on raising funds
which directly benefit the library. While there is a local champion who volunteered to do 
most of the administrative work and fund raise for the project, the contract would be 
between the Library Foundation and Dolly Parton Foundation. If the volunteer was unable 
to continue with the project, the Library Foundation would have to do the fundraising and 
maintenance. The Library Foundation discussing possibly donating funds to the project if 
another entity was the fiscal agent. 

• The Feast of Words committee will meet every other week from now until the Feast of 
Words on Saturday, March 10. The proceeds this year will be devoted to the moving and 

Page 2

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16], supplementary info 3



set up costs for the Cascade Locks Branch and to support services in Odell.  

iii. December financial statements Fox
Attachments: VII.iii. December financial statements

We are tracking well in all our funds for this time of the year. I will ask the accountant to make the 
budgeted transfer of $28,000 from the General Fund to the Capital Fund. 

iv. Director's report Fox

Administration

• The supplemental budget has been postponed to the February meeting. There was an early 
deadline for posting the information in the paper and I did not meet it. We have sufficient time 
to approve the budget in February before any of the new expenses will occur.

• I have been working with Hood River School District librarian Matthew Gerlick and High School
Librarian Ann Zuehlke to set up a simple process for high school and middle school students to
obtain public library cards without the parent visiting the main library. The main goal will be the 
students can access our online databases for school assignments but they can also visit any of
our library branches and check out materials. 

With the aid of Yeli Boots translating our Library Card policy, the school district now has our 
library applications and library card policy in Spanish and English. The school district will send 
applications and policies home with students 15 and under. The parents will give permission to 
obtain a library card. Students 16 and 17 may obtain cards without parent permission, but must
list a parent or guardian name on the application. Students 18 and up may obtain a library card
without permission of a parent or guardian. The school district staff will confirm the address on 
the application with their school records. The applications will be sent to the Hood River Library
and staff will create cards and return them to the schools. 

Teen librarian Rachel Timmons and Bilingual Outreach Specialist Yeli Boots will also attend key
events at the High School like Freshman orientation, where they can register students for 
library cards at the events. 

Facilities

• The repair to the damaged awning on the east side of the Hood River building has been 
completed. The awning was damaged last Spring by a delivery driver. 

• Upcoming projects:

All projects were budgeted for in the FY 2017-18 budget, and will be funded with either 
Capital funds or Foundation funds. 

• Sidewalk replacement on Oak Street

◦ I’m working on gathering bids for the for project. 

• Regrading of the area outside children’s library

◦  This project will be completed this Spring.

• Cascade Locks branch remodel and move

◦ Over the next month, I’ll be gathering more quotes and should have a budget ready by 
the February board meeting. We hope to have the project completed by June 1, 2018.

Page 3

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16], supplementary info 4



• Legacy Garden

◦ We to have the garden installed by Mid-March. 

VIII.Previous business
i. Hood River County Reads update Sheppard

The board will receive an update regarding the Hood River County Reads 2018 book Moreno Prieto 
Brown by Alejandro Jimenez.  

IX.  New business
i. Special Districts Ethics training video Sheppard

Each year the District Board views the Special Districts Association Safe Personnel ethics training 
together. This month we’ll watch a short video at the board meeting.

ii. Approval of recurring payments for 2017-18 (ACTION) Sheppard
Attachment: IX.ii. Resolution 2017-18.05, approving recurring and online payments for 2017-18

Our auditors, Pauly Rogers & Co., recommend that the Board annually authorize the specific list of 
vendors whom we pay online and/or automatically. This mainly includes utilities and regular contract 
payments. The attached resolution provides this authorization. We usually update this list in June each
year. Since we changed health insurance carries, we needed to remove PacificSource and add 
UnitedHealthcare.

iii. Odell library services discussion Sheppard
Attachment: IX.iii. Mid-Valley Elementary School Library plans

Yeli Boots recently met with Kim Yasui the principal of Mid-Valley Elementary in Odell to discuss ways 
the library district can partner with the school district to provide library services in Odell. Boots 
discovered they are moving their library out of the main school into the St. Francis House, which will 
have a separate entrance for the public and it will be separate from the rest of the school. They have a
room in the library which they did not have the funds to develop. The hope is the Library District can 
develop the space and place our materials inside. We could start by being open evening a week. 
There has not been a formal agreement yet. 

They are in the final phases of finalizing the plans for the project so they are meeting with the architect
on Thursday, January 11, 2018 to request a bid to sheet rock the room and install shelving. Kim Yasui 
mentioned naming the room after Elizabeth (Katie) Barker. 

The undeveloped gray area in the plans is the proposed space. They want to use part of space as a 
storage closet, but they would make the storage area smaller and move it to the back of the room, so 
the door from the library would open into the HRCLD room. 

Superintendent Dan Goldman has approved Kim Yasui to discuss renovating the space with architect 
and determining a proposed budget. I have contacted Dan Goldman to set up an appointment to 
discuss a formal agreement for using the space. 

I have discussed this project with Library Foundation President Jen Bayer and she thinks this might be
the perfect fit for the Elizabeth Katie Barker bequest. Once we determine the budget, Bayer will 
discuss the project with the Barker family and see if they are interested in their donation funding this 
project. Yasui suggested the room can be named after Elizabeth, which I would request approval from 

Page 4

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16], supplementary info 5



Dan Goldman.

I request the board discuss this possible partnership in further detail.

iv. Risk Management Visit discussion Fox
Attachment: IX.iv. Risk Management visit report

The Special District Insurance Services visited Hood River Library on Wednesday December 6, 
2017 to conduct a safety inspection of the grounds. I requested the inspection since the District is
focusing on safety this year. 

They identified two areas in the library gardens we need to repair: the Foundation bricks that 
have sunken around the walkways and loose stones around the upper seating area, near State 
Street. We have 90 days to submit a plan to address these issues.

I discussed the Foundation bricks with the Library Foundation and board member Dale Hill has 
volunteered to have a work party in the Spring to dig up the bricks and place more sand 
underneath them to raise the bricks to the level of the sidewalk. 

I propose we hire a local stone mason for the repair of the loose stones in the upper seating 
area. I can seek bids for the project. I had allocated $10,000 for the Stoltz stonewall project and 
we used $3,900, so we have sufficient funds to complete this project. 

SDAO were unable to access the masonry which is deteriorating on the front of the building. I 
recently contacted the Oregon State Historic Preservation Office and was informed there are 
grants available to this do this type of preservation work and they have specific organizations 
they recommend. I will investigating this further. After the Cascade Locks Branch move is 
complete, I plan to focus on applying for grants to complete the repairs on the Hood River 
building, which includes cleaning the moss off the brick and masonry.

X. Agenda items for next meeting                                                                             Sheppard
• Approve Addendum for the Contract for Gardens Maintenance Services
• Budget committee and calendar approval
• SDAO Conference Report
• Supplemental budget 

XI. Adjournment   Sheppard
_______________

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive 
Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled for the current 
meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations
ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the Jeanne Marie 
Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign language 
interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is given.

Page 5

Board meeting agenda [2018-01-16], supplementary info 6



Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, December 19, 2017, 7.00p
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Community Meeting Room

502 State St, Hood River
Jean Sheppard President

Present: Jean Sheppard, Megan Janik, Sara Marsden, Karen Bureker (conference call) Rachael Fox
(staff)

I. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) Sheppard
Board President Jean Sheppard called the meeting to order 7:07pm. Janik moved to approve the 
agenda as presented. Marsden seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

II. Actual or potential conflicts of interest Sheppard
None stated.

III. Consent agenda (ACTION) Sheppard

i. Minutes from November 21, 2017 meeting
Attachments: III.i. Minutes from November 21, 2017 meeting 

Marsden moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Burker seconded. The motion carried 
unanimously.

IV. Open forum for the general public Sheppard
None present.

V. Reports 

i. Friends update Fox
There was nothing to add to the written report.

ii. Foundation update Fox
There was nothing to add to the written report.

iii. November financial statements Fox
Attachments: Vi.iii. November financial statements
There was nothing to add to the written report.

iv. Director's report Fox
In addition to the written report, there were the following updates.

• A Cascade Locks patron with a severe mental disabilities was trespassed indefinitely from the 
library district for masturbating in the Cascade Locks Library. No other patrons were present 
and a male staff member reported the incident to police. 

• A Hood River patron who was trespassed indefinitely last year for aggressive behavior towards
staff returned to the Hood River Library. The police escorted him off the grounds with no 
incident and he has not returned.   

III.i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting 7



• I will be taking a vacation December 26-29. Assistant Director Arwen Ungar will be in charge of
the District. 

• There is a staff member who was injured at work shelving library materials and is currently on 
light duty and covered by Workman’s Compensation.

• The Special Districts Association of Oregon conducted a safety inspection and training at the 
Hood River Library. I will report the findings at the next board meeting. 

VI. Previous business
VII.  New business

i. Special Districts Ethics training video Sheppard
There board decided to wait until the next session to watch the training video since one member was 
absent and another was on the phone.
  

ii. Budget discussion – Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance Sheppard
The board will discuss the issue further at a budget committee meeting. 

iii. Dental insurance renewal (ACTION) Sheppard
Shepard asked the annual difference between Guardian and Sun Life. Fox reported the difference is 
$1,670.76. Fox stated Sun Life covers 80% of most services and has less providers in the Gorge, 
while Guardian covers 100% of most services and has more providers. Sheppard stated the District 
will have to explore other options next year, if the rates for Guardian continue to increase at the 
current rate. Fox agreed. Janik moved to approve the Guardian renewal. Marsden seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously.

iv. Hood River County Reads discussion Sheppard
The board discussed concerns raised about the Hood River County Reads 2018 book Moreno Prieto 
Brown by Alejandro Jimenez. Several high school teachers highly recommended the book to the Hood
River Reads Committee. Sheppard stated the author Jimenez attended school in Hood River Valley 
and had difficulty and possible abuse from his teachers. Jimenez named a teacher in his book by her 
real name, although spelled slightly different and named Mrs. instead of Miss. The teacher currently 
lives in Parkdale. Superintendent of the Hood River County School District Dan Goldman expressed 
concern for distributing the book in the schools with a teacher being named who can not defend 
themselves. Fox dropped off a copy of the book for his review. Sheppard stated the stance of the 
library would not ask the author to censor their materials. The rest of the Board members agreed.

The Board discussed it could be a healing experience with the teacher. Marsden stated what if she 
denies it. Sheppard stated that is a possibility the author could have made up the situation or 
exaggerated. Bureker says in this political climate victims are speaking out. At this point, the Board 
decided to not make any decisions and watch how the situation unfolds.

Fox and Sheppard have contacted Goldman to set up a meeting to discuss the issue further. 
Sheppard will provide an update at the next board meeting.
   
VIII.Agenda items for next meeting                                                                             Sheppard

• Supplemental budget
• Audit presentation
• Staff presentation – Bilingual Outreach Specialist Yeli Boots
• SDAO – Ethics video

Page 2

III.i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting 8



IX. Adjournment   Sheppard
The meeting was adjourned at 8:04pm.
_______________

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive 
Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled for the current 
meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations
ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7.00 to 9.00p in the Jeanne Marie 
Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign language 
interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is given.

Page 3

III.i. Minutes from December 19, 2017 meeting 9



III.ii. Invoice Pauly, Rogers and Co. P.C. for audit year 2016-17 10



IV.a. Audit 2016-17 – Communication to the governing body 11



IV.a. Audit 2016-17 – Communication to the governing body 12



IV.a. Audit 2016-17 – Communication to the governing body 13



IV.a. Audit 2016-17 – Communication to the governing body 14



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 15



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 16



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 17



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 18



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 19



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 20



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 21



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 22



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 23



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 24



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 25



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 26



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 27



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 28



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 29



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 30



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 31



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 32



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 33



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 34



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 35



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 36



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 37



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 38



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 39



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 40



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 41



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 42



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 43



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 44



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 45



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 46



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 47



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 48



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 49



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 50



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 51



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 52



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 53



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 54



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 55



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 56



IV.b. Audit 2016-17 – Financial report 57



 

Hood River County Library : Bilingual Outreach Work Plan 2018-2019,  Year 1 

Strategic Goal Objectives Rational 

Create a stable and 
permanent 
presence in Odell. 

1. Targeted outreach to Latinx 
and Latinx serving organizations 

To be seen as good partners in the community and 
to not duplicate services taking time to do targeted 
outreach is optimal.  

2. Build/Reinforce Community 
Relationship 

Community relationships are the building block for 
sustainability and community building.  
  

3. Build capacity among Latinx 
community members to facilitate 
library usage.  

Some members of the Latinx community 
experience unique barriers that prohibit library use.  

 

Objective 1: Target outreach to Latinx serving organizations  

Organization Activities Metrics Time-Line  

Mercado de Valley/ 
Gorge Grown 

1. Library Card Sign up 
2. Mobile Library 
3. Performers 4 per year 
4. Special learn and play groups 
with a focus on healthy eating. 
(potential partnership)  
5. Summer Reading Program  

1. Increase Odell library card 
holder  
2. Track the number of books 
being checked out at the market  
3. Market Attendance 
4. Summer Reading numbers  
 
 

June-September 
1st and 3rd 
Thursdays 

St. Francis House 1. Coordinate special events 
and celebrations 
2. After school reading club 

1. Event 
attendance/Demographics 

1. Quarterly 
Events  
    (4 per year)  

Mid Valley 
Elementary and 
Preschool/MCCC  

1. Assist library with Spanish 
language books 
(Recommendation for school 
district)  
2. Bilingual Story Time  
 

1. Number of books purchased 
by the school based on staff 
recommendation 
2. Story Time Attendance  
 

1. Quarterly 
2. Twice a month 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

VI.i. Odell Strategic Plan 58



  Objective 2: Build/reinforce community relationships  

Activities  Metrics Time-Line  

Regional Early 
Childhood Committee  

Attend Meetings, serve on 
committees as relevant to Odell work  

As scheduled  

Gorge Grown  Mercado de Valle June-September 1st and 3rd Thursdays 

Mid Valley and 
Wy’East  

Mid Valley Carnival 
Odell Events  

As scheduled  
Goal: 4 per/year 

Radio Tierra  On-Air or pre-recorded story time As scheduled  

 

Objective 3: Build capacity among Latinx community members  

Activities  Overview Metrics Time-Line  

Mobile Library in Odell 
 

Find a location for Mobile 
Library. Library Card Sign 
up, check out materials, 
provide internet access.  

Create capacity in Odell 
for community 
accessibility.  

October - May 

Adult Literacy Classes 
“Leamos Juntos”  

Develop a 10 week adult 
literacy class designed to 
increase adult literacy and 
reading rituals into 
households.  

Event attendance  
Pre/Post Surveys 
Increase Spanish 
language book check out 

Jan-March- Program 
Planning/Curriculum 
search/Development  
April-June- Pilot program 
July/August  

Citizenship Classes Provide classes for people 
wishing to gain citizenship 
in the United States 

Event attendance  
Pre/Post Surveys 
Increase Spanish 
language library patrons 

Jan-Feb- Planning 
Feb-Dec- Classes offered  
 

Workforce/ Technology 
Classes  

A variety of workshops 
designed to help Latinx 
community members build 
work and job related skills. 

Event attendance  
Pre/Post Surveys 
Increase Spanish 
language library patrons 

Jan-March- 
Planning/Scheduling 
April- Dec- Classes offered  
Sept- Dec- Program 
evaluation/ needs 
assessment 

*Saturday Bus* 
 

Continue to provide a bus 
from Odell to Hood River to 
assist people with limited 
transportation with getting 
to the library.  

Event attendance  
Pre/Post Surveys 
Increase Spanish 
language book check out 

Jan-March- 
Planning/Scheduling 
April- August- Bus offered  
Sept- Program Evaluation 

 

VI.i. Odell Strategic Plan 59



VII.iii. December financial statements 60



VII.iii. December financial statements 61



VII.iii. December financial statements 62



VII.iii. December financial statements 63



VII.iii. December financial statements 64



VII.iii. December financial statements 65



VII.iii. December financial statements 66



VII.iii. December financial statements 67



VII.iii. December financial statements 68



Resolution No. 2017-18.05

Resolution authorizing vendors for
online and automatic payment of bills in 2017-18

WHEREAS, many companies allow paying for products and services electronically; and

WHEREAS, paying online and automatically rather than by paper check would save the Hood
River County Library District time and money; and

WHEREAS, Hood River County Library District's Financial Management policy allows for such
online payments;

Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that the Hood River County Library District Board of 
Directors authorizes the following vendors for online payments and deposits in 2017-18.

• AT&T (telecommunications)
• CenturyLink (telecommunications)
• City of Hood River (water)
• Columbia Bank (bank fees, payroll deposits, and employee reimbursements)
• Gorge.net (telecommunications)
• Guardian Life Insurance Company of America (dental insurance)
• Harland Clarke (bank checks, deposit slips, and other documents)
• Hood River Electric Co-op (telecommunications)
• HRA VEBA (employee in-lieu health benefits)
• NW Natural (natural gas)
• Oregon Department of Revenue (state taxes)
• Pacific Power (electricity)
• Ricoh (copier lease)
• Stamps.com (postage)
• T. Rowe Price (employee retirement)
• ThyssenKrup Elevator Corp. (building maintenance)
• UnitedHealthcare (medical and vision insurance)
• US Treasury (federal taxes)
• Waste Connections/Hood River Garbage (garbage/recycling)

Adopted by the Board of Directors of Hood River County Library District this 16th day of 
January, 2018.

ATTEST:

____________________________ ____________________________
Jean Sheppard, President Rachael Fox, Library Director

IX.ii. Resolution 2017-18.05, approving recurring and online payments for 2017-18 69



IX.iii. Mid-Valley Elementary School Library plans 70



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 71



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 72



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 73



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 74



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 75



IX.iv. Risk Management visit report 76


